
From: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry
To: PSC Public Information Officer
Subject: FW: KY PSC Utility Inquiry
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:17:38 PM

From: KY Public Service Commission <pscfilings@ky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:15 PM
To: PSC Consumer Web Inquiry <PSC.Consumer.Inquiry@ky.gov>
Subject: KY PSC Utility Inquiry

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by  on
Monday, October 5, 2020 at 2:14 PM 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
Name: Stephen P Lanphierd 
Address: 102 Shannon Court 
City: Georgetown 
State: Kentucky 
Zip Code: 40324 
Phone number where you can be reached: 
Home phone: 
Utility Name: Bluegrass Water 
State the nature of your concern: Intervention Case #2020-00290 I would request your
intervention in the above mentioned case. I received a letter today 10/5/2020 describing a rate
increase request of 220.5%. This is outrageous. A $66.14 monthly increase. This rate increase
should not be approved. 
Have you contacted the utility about the problem: No 
--------------------------------------------------------
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